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Legislative File No:  2009-0255 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Keith Sawdon  

 

DATE: September 24, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Local Road Millage 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The Rochester Hills City Council is requested to resolve and affirm that the Local Road Millage shall be 

levied to provide funds for the 2011 through 2020 tax revenue years.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is a general housekeeping Resolution that needs to be adopted by City Council at the meeting 

on Monday, September 27, 2010. The County Equalization Division, in reviewing our millage levy 

requests for the 2010 Tax Year, has requested clarification of the City Council’s intent in the resolution 

adopted on February 22, 2010, Resolution 2009-0255. In the Resolution 2009-0255, the word “revenue” 

was inadvertently left out. Since many jurisdictions are on fiscal years as opposed to calendar years, the 

county has asked us to clarify our intent. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended the Rochester Hills City Council affirms the Local Road Millage shall be levied to 

provide funds for the 2011 through 2020 tax revenue years.  
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